President Salisbury called the meeting of the Unatego Central School District Board of Education to order at 6:30 p.m. in room #93 at the MS/HS.	Call to Order
Clapper, Johnson, McMichael, Nordberg, O'Hara, and Salisbury answered roll call.	Roll Call
Member Downey was absent.	
Administrative members present: Supt. Dr. David S. Richards and Director of Special Programs Katherine Mazourek.	
Motion by McMichael, seconded by Johnson, to go into Exempt Session to discuss CSE recommendations at 6:31 p.m. Yes-6 No-0. Carried.	Exempt Session
Discussion ensued; no action taken.	
Motion by O'Hara, seconded by McMichael, to leave Exempt Session at 6:43 p.m. Yes-6 No-0. Carried.	
Returned to Open Session at 6:44 p.m.	
President Salisbury called the meeting of the Unatego Central School District Board of Education to order at 7:02 p.m. in room #93 at the MS/HS.	Call to Order
Clapper, Downey, Johnson, McMichael, O'Hara, and Salisbury answered roll call.	Roll Call
Administrative members present: Supt. Dr. David S. Richards, CSE Director Katherine Mazourek, Elementary Principal Mike Snider, MS Principal Tim Simonds, HS Principal Julie Lambiaso, and Clerk Sheila Nolan.	
Visitors/Staff: 2	
Board President Salisbury led the Flag Salute.	Flag Salute
Motion by McMichael, seconded by O'Hara, to approve the Regular Board Meeting Minutes of February 27, 2023, as presented. Yes-7 No-0. Carried.	2-27-23 Reg Brd Mtg Minutes
Motion by McMichael, seconded by Downey, to adopt the Agenda as presented. Yes-7 No-0. Carried.	Adopt Agenda & Addendum
<u>Public Comment-</u> None	
 <u>Presentations:</u> Administrators' Report – Elementary Principal Mike Snider: March 3-Read Across America Day. Students had multiple guest readers. 	M. Snider

- March Tournament of Books (like March Madness)-read the books and vote on them.
- March 17-Staff Development Day.
- March 24 & 27-Parent/Teacher Conferences.
- Waiting on a quote for a new UPK playground.

Middle School Principal Tim Simonds:

- We are halfway through the third quarter.
- Continuing to work on ways to help students that struggle with literacy.
- March is Music in our Schools month.
- MS Drama rehearsals are going well. The production of "The Fairy Tale Network" will be held on March 10 & 11.
- The AE program is going well.
- Preparing for the NYS exams.
- Stephanie Welch will be filling in as a long-term substitute for Dusti Novellano's class.
- Thank you to Lori Keyser for everything she has done at the MS to help all our students.

High School Principal Julie Lambiaso:

- March 6 was music shirt day for Music in our Schools Month.
- All-County was cancelled on March 4, due to the weather.
- The 10th grade Astronomy and Earth Science classes attended a field trip on March 3, to Kopernik Observatory & Science Center in Vestal. Students had a wonderful time.
- March 16 11th grade AP students will be attending a field trip to Hyde Park & Vanderbilt Mansion.
- March 22 11th grade SAT Day.
- Workforce Wednesday (February)-Shane Nordberg from Wastewater Treatment Plan in Sidney.
- Workforce Wednesday (March)-Dana Weygand, Paramedic with Otsego County 911 & EMS, and a Flight Medic with LifeNet.
- March 17 Staff Development Day.
- March 24 & 27 Parent/Teacher Conferences, half day for students.
- March 27 Public Health Presentation on the dangers of vaping and energy drinks.
- March 29 Career Day.

T. Simonds

J. Lambiaso

• Working on the 23-24 Instructional Calendar, we are looking at having graduation on June 21, 2024, instead of June 28, 2024, due to Regents Exams being later than normal.

Superintendent's Report - Dr. David S. Richards:

- There was a school bus accident this afternoon in front of the Unadilla elementary school. The bus was rear-ended at the red light on Main Street. There were no students on the bus, and no one was seriously injured. The bus will have to be re-inspected before it can be cleared for use. The bus had a scratch on the bumper, but the car was totaled.
- Patti and Brian are working on the financials of expanding the bus routes. Should have this information before the next board meeting.
- The bid date for the capital project is March 15, but we are thinking of waiting another week.

Administrative Action

Motion by McMichael, seconded by O'Hara, to approve the following resolutions 4.1- 4.13 and Addendum 4.14 as presented. Yes-6 No-0. Carried.

RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that this Board does hereby approve CSE Recommendations as presented.

RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that this Board does hereby approve the 2023-2024 Unatego Instructional Calendar as presented.

RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that this Board does hereby approve sports merger between Unatego CSD and Franklin CSD for Modified Softball for the 2022-2023 school year as presented.

RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that this Board does hereby approve sports merger between Unatego CSD and Franklin CSD for Modified Track and Field for the 2022-2023 school year as presented.

RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that this Board does hereby approve sports merger between Unatego CSD and Franklin CSD for Modified, JV, and Varsity Boys Baseball for the 2022-2023 school year as presented.

Dr. Richards

Approve CSE Recommendations

Approve Instructional Calendar 2023-2024

Approve Sports Merger w/ Franklin CSD-Mod. Softball 22-23

Approve Sports Merger w/ Franklin CSD-Mod. Track & Field 22-23

Approve Sports Merger w/ Franklin CSD-Mod., JV, Varsity Boys Baseball 22-23

Minutes		
RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that this Board does hereby approve transportation requests to and from Otsego Christian Academy for the 2023-2024 school year as presented.	Approve Transportation Requests-OCA	
RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that this Board does hereby appoint Onanong Bloomfield as a substitute teacher for the 2023-2024 school year as presented.	Appt. Sub Teacher- O. Bloomfield 22-23	
RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that this Board does hereby appoint Kimberly Medlar to a 52-week probationary appointment as a special needs aide, effective March 7, 2023, ending March 6, 2024, as presented.	Appt. Prob. Appt. – K. Medlar, Aide	
RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that this Board does hereby appoint Stephanie Welch as a long-term substitute teacher for ELA, effective March 23, 2023 (Carsen Terry-Dusti Novellano) as presented.	Appt. Long-Term Sub Teacher – S. Welch 22-23	
RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that this Board does hereby accept, with regret and appreciation, Ruth Modinger's resignation for the purpose to retire as elementary teacher, effective June 30, 2023, as presented.	Accept Resignation – R. Modinger, Elem. Teacher	
RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that this Board does hereby accept, with regret and appreciation, Emily Brownell's resignation for the purpose to retire as elementary teacher, effective June 30, 2023, as presented.	Accept Resignation – E. Brownell, Elem. Teacher	
RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that this Board does hereby accept, with regret and appreciation, Maureen Haehnel's resignation for the purpose to retire as elementary music teacher, effective June 30, 2023, as presented.	Accept Resignation – M. Haehnel, Elem. Music Teacher	
RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that this Board does hereby accept Carsen Terry's resignation as a long-term substitute teacher, effective March 8, 2023, (Dusti Novellano) as presented.	Accept Resignation – C. Terry, Long-Term Sub.	
RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that this Board does hereby appoint Megan Palmatier as a substitute teacher for the 2022-2023 school year as presented.	Appt. Sub Teacher- M. Palmatier	
1	İ	

Williates		
Public Comment- B. Stanton – Inquired how the process went with the digital ticket sales. Principal Lambiaso responded that there were some unhappy people regarding this. Difficult if the wi-fi or internet service is not good.		
Round Table Discussion- B. McMichael – Congratulated elementary teacher Ruth Modinger on her retirement at the end of the school year.		
Executive Session: Motion by McMichael, seconded by Johnson, to go into Executive Session at 7:31 p.m. to discuss a contractual matter and the employment history of a certain person. Yes-6 No-0. Carried.	Executive Session	
Clerk Nolan left at 7:31 p.m.		
Sheila Nolan District Clerk		
Discussion ensued; no action taken.		
Motion by McMichael, seconded by Johnson to leave Executive Session at 7:58 p.m. Yes-6 No-0. Carried.		
Adjourn: Motion by McMichael, seconded by Johnson, to adjourn the meeting at 8:00 p.m. Yes-6 No-0. Carried.	Adjournment	
Dr. David S. Richards Superintendent of Schools		